

Thursday, April 11, 2019 SETRAC Office 1111 North Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 1 of 3

ΤΟΡΙϹ	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Garrett Hall Topic: Call to Order/Approval of minutes	Garrett Hall welcomed the group and introductions were made. The meeting minutes were approved as written.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Kati Bare/Dr. McNutt Topic: Pedi and Injury Prevention Firearm Safety Collaboration	Firearm Safety Workgroup has been approved under the Injury Prevention Committee. Noted the workgroup will be specific to firearm safety and not firearm control/laws. Current focus is pulling data to see where injuries occur and prevention efforts on a hospital and community level. Dr. Kidd encouraged invitation to EMS. EMS can also provide accurate injury locations. Stephen noted ER shootings and tourniquets in every crash cart. Meetings will be held from 1:30p-2:30p on same days as the Injury Prevention Committee meetings. Meeting dates will be sent through list serve.	Will provide update at next meeting. SETRAC to send Firearm Safety meeting dates through the list serve
Presenter: Garrett Hall Topic: 2019 Goals	<ul> <li>Committee Growth/Increased Attendance:         <ul> <li>Word of mouth and inclusion from all hospitals regardless of pedi hospital or not.</li> <li>Dedicate 3 of the 6 meetings to a 15-30 minute EMS lecture/learning session to increase EMS participation. Recommended lunch and learn speakers.</li> <li>Pediatric Education Workgroup approved by Pediatric committee                 <ul></ul></li></ul></li></ul>	Will provide update at next meeting





Thursday, April 11, 2019 SETRAC Office 1111 North Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 2 of 3

ΤΟΡΙϹ	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Garrett Hall	<ul> <li>Determine who is responsible for pedi education at EMS.</li> <li>Lisa Salazar to reach out to educator at each agency to get PEPP instructors in the region.</li> <li>SETRAC can use Brainshark for EMS education. Recommended recording education via GoToMeeting and upload to Brainshark.</li> <li>Publish 1 pediatric practice guideline for the region annually: <ul> <li>Clinical Practice Guideline Development Workgroup approved by Pediatric committee</li> <li>Non-Accidental Trauma (NAT)/Child Abuse screening</li> <li>Determine criteria used to transport these patients</li> <li>Screening tools</li> <li>Target discharge education</li> <li>Garrett Hall-Chair, Stephen Talbot, John Coley, and Jenny Bennett. Open to others.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Recommended data
Topic: Pedi Fall Prevention	TCH. High importance on falls with traumatic injury. 13% at level II, 10% at level III, 7% at level IV. Recommended data committee pull out non-accidental traumas. Provide recommendation to Registrars workgroup regarding external cause coding education.	committee pull out non- accidental traumas. Provide recommendation to Registrars workgroup regarding external cause coding education.
Presenter: Garrett Hall Topic: Pedi Trauma Volumes	Community hospital pediatric trauma volumes reviewed. Recommended hospitals with volumes over 20 should receive invitation. Recommended Darrell Pile send letter drafted by Dr. Kaziny to all hospital CEOs to identify pediatric contacts for committee invitation. Letters should note that committee has noticed that the hospital has seen at least 1 pedi trauma patient.	Amy to develop letter for SETRAC CEO
New Business/Open Discussion	Hospital/EMS collaboration for resuscitation methods. Sarah Beth to provide contact information.	Sarah Beth to provide hospital contact for





Thursday, April 11, 2019 SETRAC Office 1111 North Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 3 of 3

ΤΟΡΙϹ	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
	<ul> <li>Sepsis Think Tank through EMS committee is lead by Allen Sims. Will occur Spring 2019.</li> <li>Add Pedi committee to all committee agendas to give overview and committee goals for 2019.</li> <li>Full scan imaging is being performed on pedi patients before transfer. Knowledge of pedi imaging dosage can also be a best practice guideline because there is a standard in place. Full scan should not be performed if patient is being transferred. On the corner of the image, you can see the dosage so not to overdose. Educate transfer facilities not to scan if transferring out. TCH does not deny patient under 20. No autoaccept in this region.</li> <li>Recommended pulling mean ED Pedi LOS data for transfers.</li> </ul>	collaboration. Add pedi committee update to Trauma and EMS agendas SETRAC to obtain Pedi ED LOS Transfer Data
Next Meeting	Date: Thursday, June 13, 2019 11am – 12:30pm Location: SETRAC – 1111 North Loop West, Houston, TX 77008	
Adjourned	There being no other items for discussion, the meeting was adjourned.	

